



REGION 6

DALLAS, TX 75270

July 10, 2025

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL

Mr. Byron Landfair
The City of Artesia New Mexico
Infrastructure Director
Post Office Box 1310
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
blandfair@artesianm.gov

Re: Application to Discharge to Waters of the United States Permit No. NM0022268 – City of Artesia

Dear Mr. Landfair:

The permit issued on June 24, 2025, had incorrect expiry date on the final Permit. In accordance with regulations listed at 40 CFR 122.63 (a), the following minor permit administrative change is made:

- Final permit expiry date has been changed from July 1, 2030 to August 31, 2030.

Please discard the incorrect copies. Should you have any questions on any aspect of the administrative change, please feel free to contact Aron Korir at korir.aron@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "M Okpala", is positioned below the "Sincerely," text.

Maria Okpala
Acting Section Manager
Permitting Section

cc: Patsy Hernandez, City of Artesia, phernandez@artesianm.gov
Nancy Peay, Smith Engineering Co, NancyP@smithengineering.pro
Susan Lucas Kamat, Program Manager, Point Source Regulation Section, NMED